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Kay Flynn

From: Kathleen Arant

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2000 8:15 AM

To: Kay Flynn; Linda Williams; Margie Howard; Matilda Sanders

Cc: Margie Howard; Kimberley Pena; Wayne Knight; Jessica Elliott; Felicia Banks; Lilja Dandelake
Subject: TITLE CHANGES

Good Morning everyone...

RECORDS, Would you please make the following title changes in CMS:

001620-TP: Change to *... Amendment to Adopted terms of Interconnection, Unbundling, and Resale Agreement..."

001638-TP: Change to "... Amendment to Adopted terms of Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation Agreement..."
001641-TP: Change to "... Amendment to Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation Agreement..."

001643-TP: Please add the "d/b/a MetTel" to the title of this agreement.

001651-TP: Please drop the "d/b/a Vision Pre-Paid Services" from this docket title and, change the title to read "...Resale
Agreement..."

ATTORNEYS, Please review your dockets to ensure that you make note of these title changes.

THANKS!
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